November 9,2022

The November meeting of Union Hill village Board was called to order by President Grant VanVooorst. Roll call of board members was taken. Those present Chris Denault, Bill Bauer, Mitchell Bauer, Jerry Curtis.

Public Comments: Thank you to everyone for the Halloween party it was very nice. We need to get info out to the whole town better.

Minutes: Minutes were reviewed. Chris motioned to approve. Motion seconded by Jerry and motion carried.

Voting: Tax levy ordinance was put to vote. Chris motioned to approve a vote. Motion seconded by Mitchell and motion carried. Tax levy ordinance passed with 4 in favor and 0 no. Ordinance carried.

1974 mobile home, junk cars, and yard maintence ordinances will we keep as they stand and resign. Bill motioned to keep as is. Motion seconded by Jerry and motion carried. 1974 ordinances passed with 4 in favor 0 no. Ordinances carried.

Note next month we need to do aplications for trustees.

Old Business: Post office report from Chris W., they postal services do not want to erect a post office any longer. They will approve boxes only the village needs to pick a spot. They will allow 3 sets of boxes on a pad with handicap acccess. The postal service will pay for boxes. Union Hill Sales vollenteer their new location at 1 Center Street. Chris motioned to move forward with the postal boxes. Motion was seconded by Bill and motion carried.

Planning and zoning not all ready to move forwaqrd we will discus it next month.

Septics: Everyone is pumped and Sue will report next month on who still owes.

Annual canlander and open meeting training needs to be completeted Jodi and Susan will help with that. All trustees need to do this in the next 3-6 months.

Village of Union Hill website with Carol the cost would be around \$500 it would be like Herscher's site. Mitchell motions to hire Carol to start a Union Hill website. Motion was seconded by bill an dthe motion carried. Michelle will help Carol with the set up.

Snowplowing: Union Hill Sales & Service will not do a contract. No other quotes were obtained. UHS&S will so it without a contract, they will provide an estimate of costs it will run around \$1000 for UHS&S to do the snowplowing. Jerry motions that we continue with Union HIII Sales & Service without a contract as we have done for years. Motion is seconded by Grant and the motion carries.

New Business: Decmber we will need to do a statement of economic intrest.

Attorny for the village is resiging we are currently looking for recomedations.

Michelle will be planning a Chrismas party of some sort.

Treasurer report: \$ 107841.00 in the account.

Bill motioned to approve the treasurer report. Jerry seconded the motion and the motion carried.

Bills to pay: \$5460.00 Bode Excavating, \$400.00 Kankakee Disposal, \$60.00 US Postal Service for stamps. Chris motioned to pay the bills. Mitchell seconded the motion carried.

Chrsi motioned to adjourn the meeting Bill seconded the motion and the motion carried.